THE STATE Department of Commerce, Community,

ofALASKA and Economic Development

ALCOHOL & MARIJUANA CONTROL OFFICE

N RN ') 1 AV 550 West 7t" Avenue, Suite 1600
GOVERNOR MIKE DUNLEAVY Anchorage, AK 99501

Main: 907.269.0350

MEMORANDUM
TO:Marijuana Control Board DATE: June 20, 2024
FROM: Regina Cruz, RLS RE: Licensing Statistics

2024-2025 Marijuana Renewals

Total Number of licenses up for renewal 484

Number of Licenses in Queue as of 6/19/24 107

Number of Renewals still not received as of 6/19/24 377
2024-2025 Marijuana Processed Renewals Complete as of 6/19/24 24

New, Transfer, and other Applications

New Retail Applications 2
Transfer of license to another person and/or location 3
Ownership Changes - not to be confused with transfer of license 1
Business Name Change 1
Operating Plan Change 1

Last date on Queue Not assigned to an Examiner 5/20/2024







